	From: Priceline.com Customer Service <hotel@trans.priceline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 8:06 PM
To: Yuxin Sun
Subject: Your priceline itinerary for Washington, DC - Wednesday, August 02, 2017 (Itinerary# 150-008-192-74)
	Billing Name: 
	Yuxin Sun 






		Room Price: 
	$139.00/night 

	Number of rooms: 
	1 Room 

	Number of nights: 
	4 Nights 






		Room Subtotal: 
	$556.00 

	Taxes & Fees: 
	$80.60 






		Total Charged: 
	$636.60 
Paid in full 




			[image: http://e1.pclncdn.com/email/images/tagline-bpg.png]









				Hyatt Regency Washington D.C. On Capitol Hill  [image: star rating] 

	4 Nights, 1 Room 






						Check-in: 
	Check-in: 
Wednesday, August 02, 2017 (03:00 PM) 

	Check-out: 
	Check-out: 
Sunday, August 06, 2017  (12:00 PM) 






		Hotel Address: 
	400 New Jersey Avenue Nw
Washington DC, 20001, United States 

	
[image: http://e1.pclncdn.com/email/images/map.png]400 New Jersey Avenue Nw
Washington DC, 20001, United States 


	Hotel Phone Number: 
	202-737-1234 

	
[image: http://e1.pclncdn.com/email/images/phone.png]202-737-1234 







		Number of Rooms: 
	Number of Rooms: 
1 Room 

	Reservation Name: 
	Reservation Name: 
Room 1: Yuxin Sun 
For 2 Adults 
  

	Hotel Confirmation Number: 
	Hotel Confirmation Number: 
HY0044814387 























(Yuxin is paying for half of the room fee. I have paid her through Venmo. You can contact her at yzs0034@tigermail.auburn.edu.)
	[image: Expedia.com]

		Thanks! 

	Your reservation is booked and confirmed. Please confirm your travel dates are correct and all travelers’ names match their government-issued photo ID.  Most tickets can be cancelled and re-booked online Free of Charge within 24hrs of booking. 






Expedia travel confirmation - Aug 2 - (Itinerary # 7281261676688) 

	Flight overview 

		
Your reservation is booked and confirmed. There is no need to call us to reconfirm this reservation. 
			Travel dates 
Aug 2, 2017 - Aug 6, 2017 

	Itinerary # 
7281261676688










		Confirmation 
C2TJ3C (United) 




		Booking ID 
WIZ7Q8 




		Ticket # 
0168686822424 (Kelly Hughes) 




		Change or cancel this reservation 




		Traveler(s) 

	Kelly Hughes 
No frequent flyer details provided 

	Frequent flyer and special assistance requests should be confirmed directly with the airline. 




			

	Price summary 

	Traveler 1: Adult $252.40 Flight $208.37 Taxes & Fees $44.03 

	 

	Total $252.40 

	All prices are quoted in USD. 
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